
Correction highlighted below. My apologies. 
 
From: Willingham, Misti  
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 2:57 PM 
Subject: MONTGOMERY COUNTY COVID-19 UPDATE 
 
 

      
  
     Date: 6/26/2020 
  

MONTGOMERY COUNTY COVID-19 UPDATE 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY – Montgomery County Public Health District, in conjunction with 
Montgomery County Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Management, encourages 
everyone to do your part in slowing the spread of COVID-19 and keeping businesses and 
restaurants open. Wearing a mask if necessary to be in public, frequent handwashing or using 
hand sanitizer, surface disinfection and social distancing are imperative. 
 
Governor Greg Abbott issued an Executive Order today that closes all bars, scales back 
restaurant capacity to 50% and puts restrictions on outdoor gatherings of more than 100 
people.  

• All bars and similar establishments that receive more than 51% of their gross receipts from the 
sale of alcoholic beverages are required to close at 12:00 PM today, June 26th. These businesses 
may remain open for delivery and take-out, including for alcoholic beverages, as authorized by 
the Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission.  

• Restaurants may remain open for dine-in service, but at a capacity not to exceed 50% of total 
listed indoor occupancy, beginning Monday, June 29, 2020. 

• Rafting and tubing businesses must close. 
• Outdoor gatherings of 100 or more people must be approved by local governments, with certain 

exceptions. 
  
Today, the number of ACTIVE cases of COVID-19 has increased to 778 in Montgomery County. 
Of the 778 active cases who are Montgomery County residents, 19 are in the hospital. 1,138 
people have fully recovered. The number of total positive cases has increased 63 since 
THURSDAY to 1,952.  
 
The next update on COVID-19 numbers will be Monday, June 29th. 
 



 
 

 
You can find more information on the SETRAC website, setrac.org.  
 

http://www.setrac.org/


You can view the list of case-by-case updates on the MCPHD website here: https://mcphd-
tx.org/coronavirus-covid-19/confirmed-cases/. You can refer to the dashboard here: 
https://coronavirus-response-moco.hub.arcgis.com/. 

The MCHD/MCPHD COVID-19 Call Center is open for residents needing COVID-19 testing 
through our voucher program, or for general questions, Monday-Friday 8:00am-3:30pm. Please 
call 936-523-5040 for more information.  

For more information on how to protect yourself and others, go to 
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html. 

https://mcphd-tx.org/coronavirus-covid-19/confirmed-cases/
https://mcphd-tx.org/coronavirus-covid-19/confirmed-cases/
https://coronavirus-response-moco.hub.arcgis.com/
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/prevention.html


Montgomery County Public Health District’s mission is promoting a healthy, resilient 
community through health education, disease prevention, clinical services, and emergency 
preparedness.  For more information about the Montgomery County Public Health District 
please go to www.mcphd-tx.org. 
      

http://www.mcphd-tx.org/
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